

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 **SENIORS & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE**
11 **OF THE**
12 **SUFFOLK COUNTY LEGISLATURE**
13 **MINUTES**
14
15
16
17

18 A meeting of the Seniors & Human Services Committee of the Suffolk
19 County Legislature was held via video conference in the Rose Y.
20 Caracappa Legislative Auditorium of the William H. Rogers
21 Legislature Building, 725 Veterans Memorial Highway, Smithtown,
22 New York on May 12, 2020 at 10:30 a.m.
23

24 **Members Present:**

25 ***Presiding Officer Robert Calarco - Ex-Officio***
26 ***Legislator Sarah Anker - Chairwoman***
27 ***Legislator Samuel Gonzalez - Vice Chair***
28 ***Legislator Thomas Cilmi***
29 ***Legislator Steven J. Flotteron***
30 ***Legislator Jason Richberg***
31

32 **Also In Attendance:**

33 ***Legislator Anthony Piccirillo - District No. 8***
34 ***Legislator Leslie Kennedy - District No. 12***
35 ***Amy Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature***
36 ***Sarah Simpson - Counsel to the Legislature***
37 ***Lora Gellerstein - Chief of Staff to Legislator Calarco***
38 ***Lance Reinheimer - Director/Budget Review Office***
39 ***Francis Pierre - Commissioner/Department of Social Services***
40 ***Marie Buday - Assistant to the Commissioner/Dept of Social Services***
41 ***Allison McCann - Intergovernmental Relations/County Exec's Office***
42 ***All Other Interested Parties***
43

44 **Minutes Taken By:**

45 ***Alison Mahoney - Court Stenographer***
46

47 **Minutes Transcribed By:**

48 ***Denise Weaver - Legislative Aide***
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56

*(*The meeting was called to order at 10:33 a.m.*)*

P.O. CALARCO:

Okay. We are ready to go. It is 10:30 so we're able to get started here. Welcome to this morning's Seniors & Human Services Committee. If we can all please rise for the Pledge of Allegiance led by Legislator Anker.

Salutation

Okay, thank you. And welcome, everyone, to Seniors & Human Services Committee. As per the extension of the Governor's Executive Order, we are having today's meeting via Zoom and there will be no public portion as per the Executive Order. And also, because of that we are -- as Presiding Officer, I will be chairing today's committee from -- so the Legislators don't need to come to the horseshoe and I thank Legislator Anker for her deference today.

So with that, we will move into the agenda. We have no presentations, so -- and we have no public portion, so we'll go right to **Tabled Resolutions**.

IR 1265(-2020) - Mandating the public release of certain Department of Social Services data in conjunction with Resolution No. 811-2014 ("Part Six of the CPS Transformation Act") (County Executive).

CHAIRPERSON ANKER:

Motion to table.

P.O. CALARCO:

Motion to table by Legislator Anker.

LEG. CILMI:

Second.

P.O. CALARCO:

Second by Legislator Cilmi. Anybody have any questions on the issue? Seeing none, motion to table. Roll call.

*(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature*)*

CHAIRPERSON ANKER:

Yes.

LEG. CILMI:

Yes.

LEG. GONZALEZ:

Yes.

LEG. FLOTTERON:

Yes.

LEG. RICHBERG:

Yes.

1 P.O. CALARCO:

2 Yes.

3

4 MS. ELLIS:

5 *Six.*

6

7 P.O. CALARCO:

8 It is **TABLED (VOTE: 6-0-0-0)**.

9

09:35AM

10 ***IR 1266(-2020) - Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A Local Law***
11 ***mandating increased training for cases involving children with***
12 ***Autism Spectrum Disorder or with other developmental disabilities***
13 ***and setting training requirements for certain employees within the***
14 ***Department of Social Services ("Part Two of the CPS Transformation***
15 ***Act"). (Co. Executive) This needs to be tabled for the public***
16 ***hearing, I believe, so I'll take a motion from Legislator Anker,***
17 ***second by Legislator Cilmi, to table. Roll call.***

18

19 *(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature*)*

09:36AM

20
21 CHAIRPERSON ANKER:

22 Yes to table.

23

24 LEG. CILMI:

25 Yes.

26

27 LEG. GONZALEZ:

28 Yes to table.

29

09:36AM

30 LEG. FLOTTERON:

31 Yes to table.

32

33 LEG. RICHBERG:

34 Yes to table.

35

36 P.O. CALARCO:

37 Yes.

38

39 MS. ELLIS:

09:36AM

40 *Six. (TABLED for PUBLIC HEARING - VOTE: 6-0-0-0).*

41

42 P.O. CALARCO:

43 ***Okay, IR 1267(-2020) - Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A Local Law***
44 ***requiring increased scrutiny for Child Protective Services cases***
45 ***involving children with autism spectrum disorder or with other***
46 ***developmental disabilities and setting escalation processes for***
47 ***certain reports received by the Department of Social Services.***
48 ***(Co. Executive) ("Part One of the CPS Transformation Act.")***
49 ***This also needs to be tabled for public hearing so I'll take***
50 ***the same motion, same second. Roll call.***

09:36AM

51

52 *(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature*)*

53

54 CHAIRPERSON ANKER:

55 Yes.

56

1 **LEG. CILMI:**
2 Yes.
3
4 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**
5 Yes to table.
6
7 **LEG. FLOTTERON:**
8 Yes.
9
09:36AM 10 **LEG. RICHBERG:**
11 Yes.
12
13 **P.O. CALARCO:**
14 Yes.
15
16 **MS. ELLIS:**
17 *Six. (TABLED for PUBLIC HEARING - VOTE: 6-0-0-0).*
18
09:37AM 19 **P.O. CALARCO:**
20 *IR 1269(-2020) - Establishing an Internal Working Group to develop*
21 *new policies and procedures to enhance communication between Law*
22 *Enforcement and the Department of Social Services. (Donnelly)*
23 I believe the sponsor was looking to have this tabled for the
24 time being.
25
26 **LEG. CILMI:**
27 Motion to table.
28
09:37AM 29 **P.O. CALARCO:**
30 Motion to table by Legislator Cilmi. Second by Legislator Anker.
31
32 **LEG. RICHBERG:**
33 Second.
34
35 **P.O. CALARCO:**
36 Anybody have any questions on the issue? Roll call on the tabling
37 motion.
38
39 *(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature*)*
09:37AM 40
41 **LEG. CILMI:**
42 Yes.
43
44 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**
45 Yes.
46
47 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**
48 Yes.
49
09:37AM 50 **LEG. FLOTTERON:**
51 Yes.
52
53 **LEG. RICHBERG:**
54 Yes.
55
56

1 P.O. CALARCO:

2 Yes.

3

4 MS. ELLIS:

5 *Six.*

6

7 P.O. CALARCO:

8 Okay, it is **TABLED (VOTE: 6-0-0-0)**.

9

09:37AM

10 ***IR 1299(-2020) - Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A Local Law***
11 ***requiring increased scrutiny for Child Protective Services reports***
12 ***received from certain school officials ("Part Three of the CPS***
13 ***Transformation Act")***. (Co. Executive) Again, this needs to be
14 tabled for public hearing, so I'll take a motion from Legislator
15 Anker. Second by Legislator Gonzalez. Anybody on the issue?
16 Roll call on the tabling motion.

17

18 (**Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature**)

19

09:37AM

20 CHAIRPERSON ANKER:

21 Yes.

22

23 LEG. GONZALEZ:

24 Yes.

25

26 LEG. CILMI:

27 Yes.

28

29 LEG. FLOTTERON:

30 Yes.

09:38AM

31

32 LEG. RICHBERG:

33 Yes.

34

35 P.O. CALARCO:

36 Yes.

37

38 MS. ELLIS:

39 *Six.*

09:38AM

40 P.O. CALARCO:

41 It is **TABLED (for Public Hearing - VOTE: 6-0-0-0)**.

42

43
44 ***IR 1300(-2020) - Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A Local Law***
45 ***requiring notice of the use of electronic surveillance in relation***
46 ***to certain Department of Social Services Investigations ("Part Four***
47 ***of the CPS Transformation Act")***. (Co. Exec.) Again, this needs to
48 be tabled for the public hearing, so I'll take a same motion, same
49 second. Anybody on the issue? Roll call on the tabling motion.

50

09:38AM

51 (**Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature**)

52

53 CHAIRPERSON ANKER:

54 Yes.

55

56

1 LEG. GONZALEZ:

2 Yes to table.

3

4 LEG. CILMI:

5 Yes.

6

7 LEG. FLOTTERON:

8 Yes.

9

09:38AM

10 LEG. RICHBERG:

11 Yes.

12

13 P.O. CALARCO:

14 Yes.

15

16 MS. ELLIS:

17 *Six. (TABLED for PUBLIC HEARING - VOTE: 6-0-0-0).*

18

19 P.O. CALARCO:

09:38AM

20 *IR 1301(-2020) - Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A Local Law to set*
21 *caseload standards for certain employees within the Department of*
22 *Social Services ("Part Five of the CPS Transformation Act").*
23 *(Co. Executive) Again, this needs to be tabled for a public*
24 *hearing, so I'll take the same motion, same second. Roll call on*
25 *the tabling motion.*

26

27 *(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature*)*

28

29 CHAIRPERSON ANKER:

09:39AM

30 Yes.

31

32 LEG. GONZALEZ:

33 Yes to table.

34

35 LEG. CILMI:

36 Yes.

37

38 LEG. FLOTTERON:

39 Yes.

09:39AM

40 LEG. RICHBERG:

41 Yes.

42

43 P.O. CALARCO:

44 Yes.

45

46 MS. ELLIS:

47 *Six.*

48

09:39AM

49 P.O. CALARCO:

50 *It is TABLED (for Public Hearing - VOTE: 6-0-0-0).*

51

52

53

54

55 *IR 1395(-2020) - Accepting and appropriating 100% funding from the*
56 *New York State Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS) to the*

1 **Suffolk County Department of Social Services to improve response**
2 **to families and infants affected by substance use disorders and**
3 **authorizing the County Executive and the Commissioner of Social**
4 **Services to execute a contract. (Co. Executive)**

5
6 **LEG. CILMI:**

7 Motion to approve and place on the Consent Calendar.

8
9 **P.O. CALARCO:**

09:39AM 10 I'll take a motion to approve and place on the Consent Calendar by
11 Legislator Cilmi.

12
13 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

14 Second.

15
16 **P.O. CALARCO:**

17 Second by Legislator Richberg. We do have Commissioner Pierre with
18 us. Does anybody have any questions on the issue?

19
20 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

21 No.

22
23 **P.O. CALARCO:**

24 Seeing none, we have a motion and a second. Roll call.

25
26 *(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature*)*

27
28 **LEG. CILMI:**

29 Yes.

09:40AM 30
31 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

32 Yes.

33
34 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

35 Yes.

36
37 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

38 Yes.

09:40AM 39
40 **LEG. FLOTTERON:**

41 Yes.

42
43 **P.O. CALARCO:**

44 Yes.

45
46 **MS. ELLIS:**

47 *Six. (APPROVED and PLACED on the CONSENT CALENDAR - VOTE:*
48 *6-0-0-0).*

09:40AM 49
50 **P.O. CALARCO:**

51 *Okay, IR 1396(-2020) - Accepting and appropriating 100% funding*
52 *from the New York State Office of Children and Family Services*
53 *(OCFS) to the Suffolk County Department of Social Services to*
54 *identify and provide direct services to youth survivors of human*
55 *trafficking and commercially sexually exploited children and*
56 *authorizing the County Executive and the Commissioner of Social*

1 **Services to execute a contract. (Co. Executive)**

2
3 **LEG. CILMI:**
4 Same motion.

5
6 **LEG. RICHBERG:**
7 Motion.

8
9 **P.O. CALARCO:**
10 I'll take a same motion, same second. Anybody have any questions
11 on this issue? Seeing none, we have a motion to approve and place
12 on Consent Calendar. Roll call.

13
14 (**Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature**)

15
16 **LEG. CILMI:**
17 Yes.

18
19 **LEG. RICHBERG:**
20 Yes.

21
22 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**
23 Yes.

24
25 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**
26 Yes.

27
28 **LEG. FLOTTERON:**
29 Yes.

30
31 **P.O. CALARCO:**
32 Yes.

33
34 **MS. ELLIS:**
35 *Six.*

36
37 **P.O. CALARCO:**
38 Okay, it is approved. (**APPROVED and PLACED on the CONSENT CALENDAR**
39 **- VOTE: 6-0-0-0**).

40
41 **IR 1401(-2020) - Accepting and appropriating 100% Federal and State**
42 **pass-through grant funds from the New York State Department of**
43 **Health in the amount of \$266,666.75 for the extension of the**
44 **Consumer Assistance for the Aged, Blind and Disabled Program**
45 **administered by the Suffolk County Department of Social Services**
46 **and authorizing the County Executive and the Commissioner of Social**
47 **Services to execute a contract. (Co. Executive) I'll take the same**
48 **motion, same second to place on the Consent Calendar. Does anybody**
49 **have any questions on the issue? Roll call.**

50
51 (**Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature**)

52
53 **LEG. CILMI:**
54 Yes.

1 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

2 Yes.

3

4 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

5 Yes.

6

7 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

8 Yes.

9

09:41AM

10 **LEG. FLOTTERON:**

11 Yes.

12

13 **P.O. CALARCO:**

14 Yes.

15

16 **MS. ELLIS:**

17 *Six.*

18

19 **P.O. CALARCO:**

09:41AM

20 Okay, it is approved. *(And PLACED on the CONSENT CALENDAR -*
21 *VOTE: 6-0-0-0).*

22

23 I have no other items on the agenda. I don't know if, Legislator
24 Anker, you wanted to -- you do have Commissioner Pierre here if
25 anybody has any questions for her.

26

27 **LEG. CILMI:**

28 I do.

29

30 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

31 Tom Cilmi. Legislator Cilmi.

32

33 **P.O. CALARCO:**

34 Legislator Cilmi, go ahead.

35

36 **LEG. CILMI:**

37 Thanks. Just, if you could, Commissioner, briefly discuss with us
38 how we're doing in the Department of Social Services with respect
39 to the variety of Public Assistance that we provide during this
09:42AM 40 crisis? Are we -- you know, do we have -- do we have more SNAP
41 applications? Do we have -- how are we handling applications for
42 Public Assistance in general, etcetera, those kinds of questions.

43

44 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

45 Sure. We're doing, well, you know, our centers have been open, all
46 four of our centers have been open. We've had on a daily basis
47 approximately 200 constituents coming into the centers applying for
48 Public Assistance. Our SNAP application had risen in the month of
49 April over 2,000 and we were working actually on a A/B cycle for
09:42AM 50 social distancing with our workers that were working at the centers
51 and we had to bring them all in because we had folks that were
52 testing positive, so we were having issues with staff coming in so
53 everyone's coming in 100%. SNAP applications are down, and I think
54 since unemployment kicked in two weeks ago we've noticed that the
55 SNAP applications have gone down.

56

1 So we are managing them, all the applications that are coming in
2 have been addressed, so we're in a good place right now.

3
4 **LEG. CILMI:**

5 So backlog is relatively low?

6
7 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

8 Yeah, backlog -- actually I had the numbers this morning. Yeah,
9 it's relatively low, I think we're about 500 today. So the numbers
10 are looking really well. And we were -- again, we were over 2,000,
11 I can get you the numbers real quick. Do you have the numbers,
12 Marie? Hold on. But the numbers are lower, I can -- I can send
13 those numbers over to you.

14
15 **LEG. CILMI:**

16 And --

17
18 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

19 For SNAP, pending applications.

20
21 **MS. BUDAY:**

22 Pending SNAP? Total public SNAP applications over 30-days; eight.

23
24 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

25 So we have eight applications over 30-days.

26
27 **MS. BUDAY:**

28 Thirty days.

29
30 **LEG. KENNEDY:**

31 Wow.

32
33 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

34 Yeah, so we're doing good with that. And our regular pending in
35 general; what's the number?

36
37 **MS. BUDAY:**

38 Regular pending is 539.

39
40 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

41 So it's 539, so I was right, a little over 500. And we're -- two
42 weeks ago we were over 2,000. So the staff -- we have staff
43 working from home working on applications as well as at the center.

44
45 **LEG. CILMI:**

46 What about all the other services, Medicaid and all the other
47 things that you're doing in the department there?

48
49 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

50 Everybody's working addressing the needs. We have nurses working
51 from home. Medicaid is working at 100%. The staff, they're
52 kicking butt, they're doing really, really well.

53
54 **LEG. CILMI:**

55 That's great to hear. The --

1 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

2 In spite what's going on, they're doing a -- they're doing an
3 actually phenomenal job.

4
5 **LEG. CILMI:**

6 Some of us had heard early on from employees at the centers that
7 the A/B thing was going away and they were all going to have to
8 come in.

9
10 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

11 Yeah.

12
13 **LEG. CILMI:**

14 They were concerned about our ability to, you know, protect them
15 with social distancing and with PPE's, etcetera, that's all worked
16 out, there hasn't been any issues there?

17
18 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

19 So we're looking at that. The staff that are currently in are
20 working on A/B. Our CPS workers, about 50% of them are working
21 from home because they have access to connections, so they're able
22 to go out in the field and still do their 24-hour assessments as
23 well as the seven-day assessments and put in the information from
24 home. So whoever we can have working from home, they're doing
25 that. And as we're working on our business plan on, you know,
26 looking at folks coming back, that's -- we're looking at what our
27 new normal will look like, but again, we're not going to do that
28 until we can actually account for good social distancing.

29
30 PPE's are provided to staff on a regular basis. We've gotten
31 donations for face coverings, we provide gloves. My office is full
32 of lots of PPE, so when people need them we're dropping them off to
33 them. So I think we're -- you know, we were slow in the beginning
34 but I think we're in a good place right now.

35
36 **LEG. CILMI:**

37 Okay, great. Thank you.

38
39 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

40 You're welcome. And I want to thank you all for your support cause
41 I know we were getting calls, you know, in the office with some
42 concerns that were going on. And I really appreciate, you know,
43 all the efforts that you were making as well to make sure that the
44 staff was well taken care of and ensuring that the department was
45 providing the best to the constituents.

46
47 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

48 Thank you. I also wanted to mention that I believe if the
49 Legislators need more of the face coverings, check with Lisa Black
50 or Nicole and, you know, see if you guys can, you know, grab some
51 more, if you do need more.

52
53 And if you guys have these larger senior communities, I know that's
54 a top priority, let them know that. And what happens, they can
55 work with you and DPW to help deliver these large quantities of
56 face coverings to these communities within your districts. So just

1 wanted to put that out there.

2

3 **P.O. CALARCO:**

4 Thank you, Legislator Anker. Legislator Richberg, I saw your hand
5 go up.

6

7 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

8 Yes. Commissioner Pierre, I just had a quick question. How -- and
9 I might have missed this. How is the interface with the public
10 going now that the centers are closed? I know the backlog is down
11 which is great, but how is the interface going? Are people able to
12 access, are there any issues, any problems?

09:47AM

13

14 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

15 Right now we haven't had any problems, people are coming to the
16 centers. We have put up a sign on our doors asking that people
17 that are coming in have face coverings, so that has happened.
18 We're making sure that they're spacing six feet apart, so that has
19 been going well. We haven't really seen a mass influx of folks
20 coming in. People are applying online for both PA as well as SNAP,
21 so we're trying to expedite the process. But when they do come
22 into the center, what we're doing is that they may go into the
23 interview room if the interview needs to be conducted while a staff
24 person's in another office, so they're talking via phone but not
25 necessarily face-to-face but they're in the same building.

09:48AM

26

27 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

28 And so right after that I'm guessing the room is sanitized or what
29 have you?

09:48AM

30

31 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

32 Correct. Correct.

33

34 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

35 All right. Thank you very much.

36

37 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

38 You're welcome.

39

09:48AM

40

41 **P.O. CALARCO:**

42 Commissioner, do you have face coverings available at the centers
43 for people who show up and don't happen to have one?

43

44 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

45 We do, we do.

46

47 **P.O. CALARCO:**

48 Okay, good.

49

50 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

51 We do. What's been great is we've gotten donations of face
52 coverings as well. The union for CSEB just dropped a lot of face
53 coverings, I believe yesterday, so we have additional. So what we
54 would have normally used, you know, the loop masks, we no longer
55 have to give it to staff, as many to staff, but we're able then to
56 offer it to those that are coming in that don't have face

1 coverings. But now almost -- you can't really go anywhere without
2 face coverings now.

3
4 **P.O. CALARCO:**
5 Okay.

6
7 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**
8 But it is available if they need it.

9
10 **P.O. CALARCO:**
11 Very good. Thank you, Commissioner.

12
13 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**
14 You're welcome.

15
16 **P.O. CALARCO:**
17 Anybody else have any other questions for the Commissioner?

18
19 Okay. Seeing none, we have no other items on the agenda for this
20 morning, so with that, we are adjourned and we'll see everyone back
21 here in about an hour for the FRES committee. Thanks, everyone.

22
23 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**
24 Thank you.

25
26 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**
27 Thank you.

28
29 **LEG. RICHBERG:**
30 Thank you.

31
32 *(*The meeting was adjourned at 10:49 a.m. *)*
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56

INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

\$	A	B	C	D
\$266,666.75 [1] - 8:43	a.m [3] - 1:22, 2:1, 13:32	appreciate [1] - 11:42		9:24, 9:37, 12:8, 12:41, 13:11, 13:17
1	A/B [3] - 9:49, 11:7, 11:20	appropriating [3] - 6:55, 7:51, 8:41		Commissioner/ Department [1] - 1:39
100% [5] - 6:55, 7:51, 8:41, 9:53, 10:51	ability [1] - 11:14	approve [3] - 7:7, 7:10, 8:11		Commissioner/Dept [1] - 1:40
10:30 [2] - 1:22, 2:4	able [4] - 2:4, 11:21, 12:11, 12:55	APPROVED [2] - 7:47, 8:38		committee [2] - 2:16, 13:21
10:33 [1] - 2:1	Accepting [3] - 6:55, 7:51, 8:41	approved [2] - 8:38, 9:20		COMMITTEE [1] - 1:10
10:49 [1] - 13:32	access [2] - 11:21, 12:12	April [1] - 9:49		Committee [3] - 1:18, 2:6, 2:12
12 [2] - 1:22, 1:34	account [1] - 11:28	assessments [2] - 11:22, 11:23		communication [1] - 4:21
1265(-2020) [1] - 2:23	Act [1] - 3:48	Assistance [4] - 8:44, 9:39, 9:42, 9:48		communities [2] - 11:53, 11:56
1266(-2020) [1] - 3:10	Act [1] - 3:48	Assistant [1] - 1:40		concerned [1] - 11:14
1267(-2020) [1] - 3:43	Act [1] - 3:48	Attendance [1] - 1:32		concerns [1] - 11:42
1269(-2020) [1] - 4:20	Act [1] - 3:15, 5:13, 5:47, 6:22	Auditorium [1] - 1:20		conducted [1] - 12:23
1299(-2020) [1] - 5:10	Act [1] - 3:15, 5:13, 5:47, 6:22	authorizing [3] - 7:3, 7:56, 8:46		conference [1] - 1:19
1300(-2020) [1] - 5:44	Act [1] - 3:15, 5:13, 5:47, 6:22	autism [1] - 3:45		conjunction [1] - 2:24
1301(-2020) [1] - 6:20	Act [1] - 3:15, 5:13, 5:47, 6:22	Autism [1] - 3:12		connections [1] - 11:21
1395(-2020) [1] - 6:55	additional [1] - 12:53	available [2] - 12:41, 13:8		Consent [4] - 7:7, 7:10, 8:12, 8:48
1396(-2020) [1] - 7:51	addressed [1] - 10:2			CONSENT [3] - 7:47, 8:38, 9:20
1401(-2020) [1] - 8:41	addressing [1] - 10:50			constituents [2] - 9:47, 11:45
2	adjourned [2] - 13:20, 13:32			Consumer [1] - 8:44
2,000 [3] - 9:49, 10:10, 10:42	administered [1] - 8:45	B		contract [3] - 7:4, 8:1, 8:47
200 [1] - 9:47	Adopting [5] - 3:10, 3:43, 5:10, 5:44, 6:20	backlog [3] - 10:5, 10:8, 12:10		correct [2] - 12:32
2020 [6] - 1:22, 3:10, 3:43, 5:10, 5:44, 6:20	affected [1] - 7:2	basis [2] - 9:46, 11:30		Counsel [1] - 1:36
24-hour [1] - 11:22	Aged [1] - 8:44	beginning [1] - 11:33		COUNTY [1] - 1:14
3	agenda [3] - 2:19, 9:23, 13:19	best [1] - 11:45		County [7] - 1:19, 7:1, 7:3, 7:53, 7:56, 8:45, 8:46
30-days [2] - 10:22, 10:25	ago [2] - 9:54, 10:42	between [1] - 4:21		Court [1] - 1:45
5	ahead [1] - 9:34	Black [1] - 11:49		coverings [9] - 11:31, 11:49, 11:56, 12:17, 12:41, 12:52, 12:53, 13:1, 13:2
50% [1] - 11:20	Aide [1] - 1:48	Blind [1] - 8:44		CPS [7] - 2:25, 3:14, 3:48, 5:12, 5:47, 6:22, 11:20
500 [2] - 10:9, 10:41	Alison [1] - 1:45	briefly [1] - 9:37		crisis [1] - 9:40
539 [2] - 10:38, 10:41	Allegiance [1] - 2:6	bring [1] - 9:51		CSEB [1] - 12:52
6	Allison [1] - 1:41	Buday [1] - 1:40		cycle [1] - 9:49
6-0-0-0 [10] - 3:8, 3:40, 4:17, 5:8, 5:42, 6:17, 6:51, 7:48, 8:39, 9:21	almost [1] - 13:1	BUDAY [3] - 10:21, 10:27, 10:37		
7	amount [1] - 8:43	Building [1] - 1:21		
725 [1] - 1:21	Amy [1] - 1:35	building [1] - 12:25		
8	ANKER [14] - 2:27, 2:42, 3:21, 3:54, 4:44, 5:20, 5:53, 6:29, 7:34, 8:22, 9:4, 9:30, 11:47, 13:23	business [1] - 11:25		
8 [1] - 1:33	Anker [9] - 1:26, 2:7, 2:17, 2:31, 3:16, 4:30, 5:15, 9:24, 12:4	butt [1] - 10:52		
811-2014 [1] - 2:24	Anthony [1] - 1:33			
	apart [1] - 12:18	C		
	application [1] - 9:48	CALARCO [36] - 2:3, 2:30, 2:36, 3:1, 3:7, 3:36, 3:42, 4:13, 4:19, 4:29, 4:35, 5:1, 5:7, 5:35, 5:41, 6:13, 6:19, 6:44, 6:50, 7:9, 7:16, 7:23, 7:43, 7:50, 8:9, 8:31, 8:37, 9:13, 9:19, 9:33, 12:3, 12:40, 12:47, 13:4, 13:10, 13:16		
	applications [9] - 9:41, 9:53, 9:55, 10:1, 10:19, 10:22, 10:25, 10:43	Calarco [2] - 1:25, 1:37		
	applying [2] - 9:47, 12:20	Calendar [4] - 7:7, 7:10, 8:12, 8:48		
		CALENDAR [3] - 7:47, 8:38, 9:20		
		Caracappa [1] - 1:20		
		care [1] - 11:44		
		caseload [1] - 6:21		
		cases [2] - 3:11, 3:44		
		center [2] - 10:43, 12:22		
		centers [8] - 9:45, 9:46, 9:47, 9:50, 11:6, 12:10, 12:16, 12:41		
		certain [6] - 2:23, 3:13, 3:47, 5:12, 5:46, 6:21		
		Chair [1] - 1:27		
		chairing [1] - 2:15		
		CHAIRPERSON [14] - 2:27, 2:42, 3:21, 3:54, 4:44, 5:20, 5:53, 6:29, 7:34, 8:22, 9:4, 9:30, 11:47, 13:23		
		Chairwoman [1] - 1:26		
		check [1] - 11:49		
		Chief [1] - 1:37		
		Child [2] - 3:44, 5:11		
		children [3] - 3:11, 3:45, 7:55		
		Children [2] - 6:56, 7:52		
		Cilmi [8] - 1:28, 2:37, 3:17, 4:30, 7:11, 9:31, 9:34		
		Clerk [11] - 1:35, 2:40, 3:19, 3:52, 4:39, 5:18, 5:51, 6:27, 7:26, 8:14, 8:51		
		closed [1] - 12:10		
		Co [8] - 3:15, 3:48, 5:13, 5:47, 6:23, 7:4, 8:1, 8:47		
		coming [9] - 9:47, 9:52, 9:53, 10:1, 11:26, 12:15, 12:17, 12:20, 12:56		
		commercially [1] - 7:55		
		COMMISSIONER [19] - 9:44, 10:7, 10:18, 10:24, 10:33, 10:40, 10:49, 11:1, 11:10, 11:18, 11:39, 12:14, 12:31, 12:37, 12:44, 12:50, 13:7, 13:13, 13:26		
		Commissioner [10] - 7:3, 7:17, 7:56, 8:46,		

INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p>10:47, 11:44 Department [1] - 2:23, 3:14, 3:47, 4:22, 5:46, 6:21, 7:1, 7:53, 8:42, 8:45, 9:38 develop [1] - 4:20 developmental [2] - 3:12, 3:46 direct [1] - 7:54 Director/Budget [1] - 1:38 disabilities [2] - 3:12, 3:46 Disabled [1] - 8:44 discuss [1] - 9:37 Disorder [1] - 3:12 disorder [1] - 3:45 disorders [1] - 7:2 distancing [3] - 9:50, 11:15, 11:28 District [2] - 1:33, 1:34 districts [1] - 11:56 donations [2] - 11:31, 12:51 Donnelly [1] - 4:22 doors [1] - 12:16 down [3] - 9:53, 9:55, 12:10 DPW [1] - 11:55 dropped [1] - 12:52 dropping [1] - 11:32 during [1] - 9:39</p>	<p>Ex-Officio [1] - 1:25 Exec [1] - 5:47 Exec's [1] - 1:41 execute [3] - 7:4, 8:1, 8:47 Executive [12] - 2:13, 2:14, 3:15, 3:48, 5:13, 6:23, 7:3, 7:4, 7:56, 8:1, 8:46, 8:47 Executive [1] - 2:25 expedite [1] - 12:21 exploited [1] - 7:55 extension [2] - 2:12, 8:43</p>	<p>great [4] - 10:55, 11:37, 12:11, 12:51 Group [1] - 4:20 guessing [1] - 12:28 guys [2] - 11:50, 11:53</p>	<p>5:15, 5:49, 7:18, 8:11, 8:49 issues [3] - 9:52, 11:16, 12:12 items [2] - 9:23, 13:19</p>	<p>11:49 LEGISLATURE [1] - 1:14 Legislature [14] - 1:19, 1:21, 1:35, 1:36, 2:40, 3:19, 3:52, 4:39, 5:18, 5:51, 6:27, 7:26, 8:14, 8:51 Leslie [1] - 1:34 Lisa [1] - 11:49 Local [10] - 3:10, 3:43, 5:10, 5:44, 6:20 look [1] - 11:27 looking [5] - 4:23, 10:10, 11:19, 11:26 loop [1] - 12:54 Lora [1] - 1:37 low [2] - 10:5, 10:9 lower [1] - 10:12</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">E</p> <p>early [1] - 11:6 efforts [1] - 11:43 eight [2] - 10:22, 10:25 electronic [1] - 5:45 Ellis [1] - 1:35, 2:40, 3:19, 3:52, 4:39, 5:18, 5:51, 6:27, 7:26, 8:14, 8:51 ELLIS [10] - 3:4, 3:39, 4:16, 5:4, 5:38, 6:16, 6:47, 7:46, 8:34, 9:16 employees [3] - 3:13, 6:21, 11:6 Enforcement [1] - 4:22 enhance [1] - 4:21 ensuring [1] - 11:44 escalation [1] - 3:46 Establishing [1] - 4:20 etcetera [2] - 9:42, 11:15 Ex [1] - 1:25</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">F</p> <p>face [11] - 11:31, 11:49, 11:56, 12:17, 12:25, 12:41, 12:51, 12:52, 12:56, 13:2 face-to-face [1] - 12:25 families [1] - 7:2 Family [2] - 6:56, 7:52 Federal [1] - 8:41 feet [1] - 12:18 field [1] - 11:22 Five [1] - 6:22 FLOTTERON [10] - 2:51, 3:30, 4:7, 4:50, 5:29, 6:7, 6:38, 7:40, 8:28, 9:10 Flotteron [1] - 1:29 folks [3] - 9:51, 11:26, 12:19 Four [1] - 5:46 four [1] - 9:46 Francis [1] - 1:39 FRES [1] - 13:21 full [1] - 11:31 funding [2] - 6:55, 7:51 funds [1] - 8:42</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">H</p> <p>hand [1] - 12:4 handling [1] - 9:41 Health [1] - 8:43 hear [1] - 10:55 heard [1] - 11:6 hearing [5] - 3:16, 3:49, 5:14, 5:48, 6:24 HEARING [3] - 3:40, 4:17, 6:17 Hearing [2] - 5:42, 6:51 held [1] - 1:19 help [1] - 11:55 Highway [1] - 1:21 hold [1] - 10:12 home [5] - 10:43, 10:51, 11:21, 11:24 horseshoe [1] - 2:17 hour [1] - 13:21 human [1] - 7:54 HUMAN [1] - 1:10 Human [3] - 1:18, 2:5, 2:11</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">J</p> <p>Jason [1] - 1:30 job [1] - 11:3</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">K</p> <p>Kennedy [1] - 1:34 kicked [1] - 9:54 kicking [1] - 10:52 kinds [1] - 9:42</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">E</p> <p>early [1] - 11:6 efforts [1] - 11:43 eight [2] - 10:22, 10:25 electronic [1] - 5:45 Ellis [1] - 1:35, 2:40, 3:19, 3:52, 4:39, 5:18, 5:51, 6:27, 7:26, 8:14, 8:51 ELLIS [10] - 3:4, 3:39, 4:16, 5:4, 5:38, 6:16, 6:47, 7:46, 8:34, 9:16 employees [3] - 3:13, 6:21, 11:6 Enforcement [1] - 4:22 enhance [1] - 4:21 ensuring [1] - 11:44 escalation [1] - 3:46 Establishing [1] - 4:20 etcetera [2] - 9:42, 11:15 Ex [1] - 1:25</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">G</p> <p>Gellerstein [1] - 1:37 general [2] - 9:42, 10:35 gloves [1] - 11:31 GONZALEZ [10] - 2:48, 3:27, 4:4, 4:47, 5:23, 6:1, 6:32, 7:37, 8:25, 9:7 Gonzalez [2] - 1:27, 5:15 Governor's [1] - 2:12 grab [1] - 11:50 grant [1] - 8:42</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">I</p> <p>identify [1] - 7:54 improve [1] - 7:1 increased [3] - 3:11, 3:44, 5:11 infants [1] - 7:2 influx [1] - 12:19 information [1] - 11:23 Interested [1] - 1:42 interface [2] - 12:9, 12:11 Intergovernmental [1] - 1:41 Internal [1] - 4:20 interview [2] - 12:23 Introductory [1] - 6:53 Investigations [1] - 5:46 involving [2] - 3:11, 3:45 iR [2] - 5:10, 8:41 IR [8] - 2:23, 3:10, 3:43, 4:20, 5:44, 6:20, 6:55, 7:51 issue [7] - 2:38, 4:36,</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">L</p> <p>Lance [1] - 1:38 large [1] - 11:55 larger [1] - 11:53 Law [11] - 3:10, 3:43, 4:21, 5:10, 5:44, 6:20 led [1] - 2:7 IEG [1] - 8:19 LEG [37] - 2:48, 2:51, 2:54, 3:27, 3:30, 3:33, 4:4, 4:7, 4:10, 4:32, 4:47, 4:50, 4:53, 5:23, 5:29, 5:32, 6:1, 6:7, 6:10, 6:32, 6:38, 6:41, 7:13, 7:20, 7:31, 7:37, 7:40, 8:6, 8:25, 8:28, 9:1, 9:7, 9:10, 12:7, 12:27, 12:34, 13:29 LEG. CILMI [23] - 2:33, 2:45, 3:24, 4:1, 4:26, 4:41, 5:26, 6:4, 6:35, 7:6, 7:28, 8:3, 8:16, 8:53, 9:27, 9:36, 10:4, 10:15, 10:45, 10:54, 11:5, 11:13, 11:36 LEG. KENNEDY [1] - 10:30 Legislative [2] - 1:20, 1:48 Legislator [25] - 1:26, 1:27, 1:28, 1:29, 1:30, 1:33, 1:34, 1:37, 2:7, 2:17, 2:31, 2:37, 3:16, 3:17, 4:30, 5:14, 5:15, 7:11, 7:17, 9:23, 9:31, 9:34, 12:4 Legislators [2] - 2:16,</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">M</p> <p>Mahoney [1] - 1:45 managing [1] - 10:1 Mandating [1] - 2:23 mandating [1] - 3:11 Marie [2] - 1:40, 10:12 masks [1] - 12:54 mass [1] - 12:19 McCann [1] - 1:41 Medicaid [2] - 10:46, 10:51 meeting [4] - 1:18, 2:1, 2:13, 13:32 Members [1] - 1:24 Memorial [1] - 1:21 mention [1] - 11:48 might [1] - 12:9 Minutes [2] - 1:44, 1:47 MINUTES [1] - 1:16 missed [1] - 12:9 month [1] - 9:48 morning [2] - 10:8, 13:20 morning's [1] - 2:5 motion [22] - 2:28, 2:31, 2:38, 3:16, 3:50, 4:27, 4:30, 4:37, 5:14, 5:16, 5:48, 5:49, 6:24, 6:25, 7:7, 7:10, 7:24, 8:4, 8:7, 8:10, 8:11, 8:48 move [1] - 2:19 MS [12] - 3:4, 3:39, 4:16, 5:4, 5:38, 6:16, 6:47, 8:34, 9:16, 10:21, 10:27, 10:37</p>

INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

N	<p>pass [1] - 8:42</p> <p>pass-through [1] - 8:42</p> <p>pending [4] - 10:19, 10:22, 10:34, 10:38</p> <p>people [6] - 11:32, 12:11, 12:15, 12:16, 12:20, 12:42</p> <p>per [2] - 2:12, 2:14</p> <p>person's [1] - 12:24</p> <p>phenomenal [1] - 11:3</p> <p>phone [1] - 12:24</p> <p>PICCIRILLO [1] - 7:20</p> <p>Piccirillo [1] - 1:33</p> <p>PIERRE [19] - 9:44, 10:7, 10:18, 10:24, 10:33, 10:40, 10:49, 11:1, 11:10, 11:18, 11:39, 12:14, 12:31, 12:37, 12:44, 12:50, 13:7, 13:13, 13:26</p> <p>Pierre [4] - 1:39, 7:17, 9:24, 12:8</p> <p>place [6] - 7:7, 7:10, 8:11, 8:48, 10:2, 11:34</p> <p>PLACED [3] - 7:47, 8:38, 9:20</p> <p>plan [1] - 11:25</p> <p>Pledge [1] - 2:6</p> <p>policies [1] - 4:21</p> <p>portion [2] - 2:14, 2:20</p> <p>positive [1] - 9:52</p> <p>PPE [1] - 11:32</p> <p>PPE's [2] - 11:15, 11:30</p> <p>Present [1] - 1:24</p> <p>presentations [1] - 2:20</p> <p>Presiding [2] - 1:25, 2:15</p> <p>priority [1] - 11:54</p> <p>problems [2] - 12:12, 12:15</p> <p>procedures [1] - 4:21</p> <p>process [1] - 12:21</p> <p>processes [1] - 3:46</p> <p>Program [1] - 8:44</p> <p>protect [1] - 11:14</p> <p>Protective [2] - 3:44, 5:11</p> <p>provide [3] - 7:54, 9:39, 11:31</p> <p>provided [1] - 11:30</p> <p>providing [1] - 11:45</p> <p>PUBLIC [3] - 3:40, 4:17, 6:17</p> <p>public [10] - 2:14, 2:20, 2:23, 3:15, 3:49, 5:14, 5:48,</p>	<p>6:23, 10:22, 12:9</p> <p>Public [5] - 5:42, 6:51, 9:39, 9:42, 9:48</p> <p>put [3] - 11:23, 12:1, 12:16</p>	<p>8:12, 8:49</p> <p>Roll [10] - 2:40, 3:19, 3:52, 4:39, 5:18, 5:51, 6:27, 7:26, 8:14, 8:51</p> <p>room [2] - 12:23, 12:28</p> <p>Rose [1] - 1:19</p>	<p>10:22, 12:20</p> <p>Social [15] - 1:39, 1:40, 2:24, 3:14, 3:47, 4:22, 5:46, 6:22, 7:1, 7:3, 7:53, 7:56, 8:45, 8:46, 9:38</p> <p>social [3] - 9:50, 11:15, 11:28</p> <p>spacing [1] - 12:18</p> <p>Spectrum [1] - 3:12</p> <p>spectrum [1] - 3:45</p> <p>spite [1] - 11:2</p> <p>sponsor [1] - 4:23</p> <p>staff [10] - 9:52, 10:42, 10:51, 11:19, 11:30, 11:44, 12:23, 12:55</p> <p>Staff [1] - 1:37</p> <p>standards [1] - 6:21</p> <p>started [1] - 2:5</p> <p>State [4] - 6:56, 7:52, 8:41, 8:42</p> <p>Stenographer [1] - 1:45</p> <p>Steven [1] - 1:29</p> <p>still [1] - 11:22</p> <p>substance [1] - 7:2</p> <p>SUFFOLK [1] - 1:14</p> <p>Suffolk [4] - 1:18, 7:1, 7:53, 8:45</p> <p>support [1] - 11:40</p> <p>surveillance [1] - 5:45</p> <p>survivors [1] - 7:54</p>	
O	<p>OCFS [2] - 6:56, 7:53</p> <p>OF [1] - 1:12</p> <p>offer [1] - 12:56</p> <p>office [3] - 11:31, 11:41, 12:24</p> <p>Office [4] - 1:38, 1:41, 6:56, 7:52</p> <p>Officer [2] - 1:25, 2:15</p> <p>officials [1] - 5:12</p> <p>Officio [1] - 1:25</p> <p>one [1] - 12:42</p> <p>One [1] - 3:48</p> <p>online [1] - 12:20</p> <p>open [2] - 9:45, 9:46</p> <p>order [1] - 2:1</p> <p>Order [2] - 2:13, 2:14</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">Q</p> <p>quantities [1] - 11:55</p> <p>questions [8] - 2:37, 4:36, 7:18, 8:10, 8:49, 9:25, 9:42, 13:17</p> <p>quick [2] - 10:11, 12:8</p>	S		
P	<p>P.O [36] - 2:3, 2:30, 2:36, 3:1, 3:7, 3:36, 3:42, 4:13, 4:19, 4:29, 4:35, 5:1, 5:7, 5:35, 5:41, 6:13, 6:19, 6:44, 6:50, 7:9, 7:16, 7:23, 7:43, 7:50, 8:9, 8:31, 8:37, 9:13, 9:19, 9:33, 12:3, 12:40, 12:47, 13:4, 13:10, 13:16</p> <p>PA [1] - 12:20</p> <p>Part [5] - 3:14, 3:48, 5:12, 5:46, 6:22</p> <p>Parties [1] - 1:42</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">R</p> <p>ready [1] - 2:4</p> <p>real [1] - 10:11</p> <p>really [6] - 10:10, 10:52, 11:42, 12:19, 13:1</p> <p>received [2] - 3:47, 5:12</p> <p>regular [3] - 10:34, 10:38, 11:30</p> <p>Reinheimer [1] - 1:38</p> <p>relation [1] - 5:45</p> <p>Relations/County [1] - 1:41</p> <p>relatively [2] - 10:5, 10:9</p> <p>release [1] - 2:23</p> <p>reports [2] - 3:47, 5:11</p> <p>requirements [1] - 3:13</p> <p>requiring [3] - 3:44, 5:11, 5:45</p> <p>Resolution [1] - 2:24</p> <p>Resolutions [2] - 2:21, 6:53</p> <p>respect [1] - 9:38</p> <p>response [1] - 7:1</p> <p>Review [1] - 1:38</p> <p>Richberg [3] - 1:30, 7:17, 12:4</p> <p>RICHBERG [17] - 2:54, 3:33, 4:10, 4:32, 4:53, 5:32, 6:10, 6:41, 7:13, 7:31, 8:6, 8:19, 9:1, 12:7, 12:27, 12:34, 13:29</p> <p>rise [1] - 2:6</p> <p>risen [1] - 9:48</p> <p>Robert [1] - 1:25</p> <p>Rogers [1] - 1:20</p> <p>roll [10] - 2:38, 3:17, 3:50, 4:36, 5:16, 5:49, 6:24, 7:24,</p>	<p>6:23, 10:22, 12:9</p> <p>Public [5] - 5:42, 6:51, 9:39, 9:42, 9:48</p> <p>put [3] - 11:23, 12:1, 12:16</p>	<p>8:12, 8:49</p> <p>Roll [10] - 2:40, 3:19, 3:52, 4:39, 5:18, 5:51, 6:27, 7:26, 8:14, 8:51</p> <p>room [2] - 12:23, 12:28</p> <p>Rose [1] - 1:19</p>	<p>10:22, 12:20</p> <p>Social [15] - 1:39, 1:40, 2:24, 3:14, 3:47, 4:22, 5:46, 6:22, 7:1, 7:3, 7:53, 7:56, 8:45, 8:46, 9:38</p> <p>social [3] - 9:50, 11:15, 11:28</p> <p>spacing [1] - 12:18</p> <p>Spectrum [1] - 3:12</p> <p>spectrum [1] - 3:45</p> <p>spite [1] - 11:2</p> <p>sponsor [1] - 4:23</p> <p>staff [10] - 9:52, 10:42, 10:51, 11:19, 11:30, 11:44, 12:23, 12:55</p> <p>Staff [1] - 1:37</p> <p>standards [1] - 6:21</p> <p>started [1] - 2:5</p> <p>State [4] - 6:56, 7:52, 8:41, 8:42</p> <p>Stenographer [1] - 1:45</p> <p>Steven [1] - 1:29</p> <p>still [1] - 11:22</p> <p>substance [1] - 7:2</p> <p>SUFFOLK [1] - 1:14</p> <p>Suffolk [4] - 1:18, 7:1, 7:53, 8:45</p> <p>support [1] - 11:40</p> <p>surveillance [1] - 5:45</p> <p>survivors [1] - 7:54</p>
				T	
				<p>table [13] - 2:28, 2:31, 2:38, 3:17, 3:22, 3:28, 3:31, 3:34, 4:5, 4:27, 4:30, 6:2, 6:33</p> <p>tabled [6] - 3:15, 3:49, 4:23, 5:14, 5:48, 6:23</p> <p>Tabled [1] - 2:21</p> <p>TABLED [7] - 3:8, 3:40, 4:17, 5:8, 5:42, 6:17, 6:51</p> <p>tabling [4] - 4:36, 5:16, 5:49, 6:25</p> <p>testing [1] - 9:52</p> <p>THE [1] - 1:12</p> <p>thirty [1] - 10:28</p> <p>Thomas [1] - 1:28</p> <p>Three [1] - 5:12</p> <p>today [2] - 2:17, 10:9</p> <p>today's [2] - 2:13, 2:16</p> <p>Tom [1] - 9:31</p> <p>top [1] - 11:54</p> <p>total [1] - 10:22</p> <p>trafficking [1] - 7:55</p>	

INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p>training [2] - 3:11, 3:13 Transcribed [1] - 1:47 Transformation [6] - 2:25, 3:14, 3:48, 5:13, 5:47, 6:22 trying [1] - 12:21 Two [1] - 3:14 two [2] - 9:54, 10:41</p>
<p>U</p>
<p>unemployment [1] - 9:54 union [1] - 12:52 up [3] - 12:5, 12:16, 12:42</p>
<p>V</p>
<p>variety [1] - 9:39 Veterans [1] - 1:21 via [3] - 1:19, 2:13, 12:24 Vice [1] - 1:27 video [1] - 1:19 VOTE [10] - 3:8, 3:40, 4:17, 5:8, 5:42, 6:17, 6:51, 7:47, 8:39, 9:21</p>
<p>W</p>
<p>Weaver [1] - 1:48 weeks [2] - 9:54, 10:42 welcome [5] - 2:5, 2:11, 11:40, 12:38, 13:14 William [1] - 1:20 workers [2] - 9:50, 11:20 Wow [1] - 10:31</p>
<p>Y</p>
<p>yesterday [1] - 12:53 York [4] - 1:22, 6:56, 7:52, 8:42 youth [1] - 7:54</p>
<p>Z</p>
<p>Zoom [1] - 2:13</p>
<p>“</p>
<p>“Part [1] - 2:25</p>